SONIC.

California Public Utilities Commission

Video Franchising & Broadband Deployment
CPUC Communications Division

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Voluntary termination of Sonic's state video franchise

Dear Sir or Ma’am:;

SONIC TELECOM, LLC (or, SONIC), intends to terminate its state video franchise 90 days after this letter
of notification is sent to the CPUC and each of the local entities {mentioned below) for which it will
affect. Do to the fact that SONIC never launched video services in any of the local entities, no customers
will be affected by this termination.

SONIC would also like to make it clear that no broadband customers will be affected by the termination
of the state video franchise and therefore there is no further steps that need to be taken at this time.

Sincerely,

Dane Jaspe

CEQ & Co-Founder
Sonic.net, LLC and
Sonic Telecom, LLC

Cc:  City of San Francisco
City of Santa Rosa
City of Sebastopol
City of Brentwood
City of Novato
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